
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Friday, July 10, 2015 2:59 PM 
Martha Barrera 
Phillip Ellis; Theresa Farley 
RE:150075-B CedarBay 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify the portion of confidential DN 03489-15 that pertains 
only to Jeffrey Pollock and make this document available for whoever needs it. 

Unfortunately, the declassified portion of this document cannot be put online under DN 03489-15, 
since there is still confidential information for Michael G. Lane a ttached to this document number. 

I can suggest that if the testimony of Jeffrey Pollock needs to be online in PDF format, that I prepare 
the document for you and you can file it with a cover memo explaining what is attached to the memo. 

Marguerite H. Me Lean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Martha Barrera 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 2:47 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Theresa Farley 
Subject: 150075-El Cedar Bay 

Hi, 

-~ ' 

._, 

Document No. 03489 includes the testimony and exhibits of Jeffrey Pollock, FIPUG'S witness. It was filed under a notice 

of intent to request confidential classification by Cedar Bay. On 6/29, Cedar Bay filed its 8th request for confidential 

classification (Document no. 04008-15) and declared that the testimony of Mr. Pollock was not confidential. Can you 

release that document from confidential status so it is available to all in the docket file? I am not sure how this is 

supposed to work. 

Thanks 

Martha F. Barrera 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 413·6212 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 10, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04352-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Please note: Florida has a very brood public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 

request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

2 




